

Internet Printing Protocol WG Minutes

April 22, 2013

Meeting was called to order at approximately 3:00pm ET April 22, 2013.

Attendees

Nancy Chen
Daniel Manchala (Xerox)
Tim McCann (Konica Minolta)
Ira McDonald (High North)
Glen Petrie (Epson)
Roarke Randall (Toshiba)
Michael Sweet (Apple)
Paul Tykodi (TCS)
Larry Upthegrove
Bill Wagner (TIC)
Rick Yardumian (Canon)

Agenda Items

1. IP Policy and Minute Taker
 - a. Policy accepted with Mike taking the minutes
2. Review previous minutes
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/minutes/ippv2-concall-minutes-20130408.pdf>
 - c. Approved as posted
3. Status of IPP FaxOut
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/wd/wd-ippfaxout10-20130401.pdf>
 - b. IPP WG concluded with some comments from Brother requesting clarification of destination statuses
 - c. Action: Mike to post new stable draft, announce PWG Last Call of IPP FaxOut
4. Status of IPP Self-Certification
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/whitepaper/tb-ippeveselfcert10-20130402-rev.pdf>
 - b. Still working on logos, licensing, etc.
 - c. Press release for IPP Everywhere: call for endorsements of IPP Everywhere, contact Mike Sweet if you wish to provide one
5. Review of IPP Paid Printing Extensions (Mike)
 - a. <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/whitepaper/tb-ipppaid-sweet-20130402-rev.pdf>
 - b. Status: Interim
 - c. Section 6.4.10: "factory default" instead of "original"
 - d. Section 7.2.2: "printer-icc-profiles Printer attribute" (missing "Printer")
 - e. Section 8.3: Use same wording for client-error-account-authorization-failed as for 'account-authorization-failed' in section 8.2
 - f. Section 13.1: Fix reference to ISO 19005-3 (currently have two -2)

Next Steps / Open Actions

- Next IPP conference calls are April 22 and May 6, 2013 at 3pm ET
- Continue discussing IPP Everywhere self-certification
- Continue review IPP Best Practices
- Action: Ira to capture job terminating state wording from IPP FaxOut for SM FaxIn
- Action: Mike to setup certification mailing list on new server
- Action: Ira to update milestones and add new documents to IPP WG charter (PENDING)
- Action: Ira/Bill to submit technical errata to RFC 3805 to replace CR with CR + LF to be consistent with 5198 and others (PENDING)
- Action: Ira and Mike to review 5100.x specs to remove action items, fix boilerplate copyright text in

early specs, fix header/footer/document titles as needed, and fix normative references to drafts, etc.
(ONGOING)

- Action: Ira and Mike to work with IANA to update registry to include a "set allowed" column for attributes and improve the plain text formatting (ONGOING)
- Action: Mike and Paul to reach out to label/portable printer vendors to join IPP WG discussions (ONGOING - Paul to send out before next concall)